## St Ignatius Catholic Church, Church St, Richmond, VIC, Australia





**List:** Register of the National Estate

Class: Historic

Legal Status: Registered (21/03/1978)

**Place ID:** 5397

Place File No: 2/11/044/0007 Statement of Significance:

St Ignatius' Church occupies a commanding site on the summit of Richmond Hill and is a fine Melbourne landmark. The structure is an outstanding example of the Gothic Revival in Victoria and when completed in 1894 it was claimed to be the third largest Catholic church in Australia. The church is a notable ecclesiastical work of the talented and scholarly Gothic Revivalist, W W Wardell and is integrally associated with the social and religious development of Richmond.

(The Commission is in the process of developing and/or upgrading official statements for places listed prior to 1991. The above data was mainly provided by the nominator and has not yet been revised by the Commission.)

Official Values: Not Available

### **Description:**

The foundation stone of St Ignatius' Parish Church, Richmond, was laid on 4 August 1867 by the Archbishop of Sydney. The French Gothic Revival church, comprising clerestoried nave, side aisles and transepts, with apsidal sanctuary, ambulatory and tower was constructed of basalt with Sydney freestone dressings in stages between 1867-94. The spire was added in 1927. The architect was William W Wardell.

# **History:** Not Available **Condition and Integrity:**

St Ignatius' Church, Richmond, has been insensitively adapted to the liturgical requirements of the Second Vatican Council and many of the original fittings removed. The exterior remains intact and in excellent repair.

### Location:

Church Street, corner The Vaucluse, Richmond.

### Bibliography:

NAT. TRUST OF AUST. VIC. FILE 2025.

CASHMERE A.J.B. THE ROMAN CATHOLIC CHURCH IN RICHMOND. HIST. AND AUST. ARCH. ESSAY RESEARCH UNI. OF MELBOURNE.

MOORE BRIAN. ST IGNATIUS CH. RICHMOND VIC. HOTHAM PRESS. MELB. 1972. CENTENARY OF ST. IGNATIUS CH. RICHMOND. 1968-1967.MELB. 1967.

THE BLDGER. LONDONG 1867. 13TH AUG. 1870.AUST. BLDGERS AND CONT. NEWS. 16 MARCH 1886.